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June 26, 2023  
 
 
To: Members of the Board of Directors 

 
From: Andrea West, Interim Clerk of the Board 

Subject: Cooperative Agreement with the City of Laguna Beach for 
Federal Transit Administration, State Transit Administration,              
SB 1 (Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) State of Good Repair, and 
Cap and Trade Funds for Public Transit Services                                

Finance and Administration Committee Meeting of June 14, 2023 
 
Present: Directors Do, Federico, Goodell, Harper, Hennessey, and 

Sarmiento 
 
Absent: Director Jones  

 
 

Committee Vote  
 

This item was passed by the Members present. 
 

Committee Recommendation 
 

 Authorize the Orange County Transportation Authority Chief Executive Officer 
to negotiate and execute Cooperative Agreement No. C-3-2477 between the 
Orange County Transportation Authority and the City of Laguna Beach, for a 
maximum cumulative amount not to exceed $1,743,712 for Federal Transit 
Administration funding, $2,225,913 for State Transit Assistance funding, 
including SB 1 augmentation, $299,011 for State of Good Repair funds 
provided through SB 1, and $174,524 for Cap and Trade funds, totaling 
$4,443,160 for the next five fiscal years commencing fiscal year 2023-24 
through fiscal year 2027-28, for providing public transit services and operating 
assistance. 

 


